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Rajes (LKK Auto)

From: Juraidah Binte Abbas <juraidah.abbas@income.com.sg>
Sent: Wednesday, 7 June 2023 10:34 AM
To: assignments
Cc: Thio Tse Kiat; Juraidah Binte Abbas
Subject: TP CASES FARMED OUT TO LKK ON 07/06/2023

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Completed

Classification: Restricted  
 

Dear Meng Yan,  

Please assist to survey the following vehicle as per Mr Toh’s instruction :- 

SN OIC Claim No. Vehicle WorkShop Name WorkShop Address WorkShop Contact OIV

1 LKK   GBB5941S 
LAWRENCE 
MOTOR 

BLK 5033 #01-277 ANG 
MO KIO INDUSTRIAL 
PARK 2 SINGAPORE 
569536 

Susan Lim / 
91004390 SMP1640H

2 Roderic Yuen  MT/1226253-001 PC6548S 
SERVE YOU 
MOTOR SERVICE 

BLK 5033 #01-265 ANG 
MO KIO INDUSTRIAL 
PARK 2 SINGAPORE 
569536 Elaine / 92393188  SLQ7148E

 
Thank you. 
 
Juraidah Abbas 
Senior Admin Assistant  
Operations, Motor & Personal Lines 
 

 

Disclaimer  
This e-mail contains privileged or confidential information which is intended only for the use of the recipient(s) 
named above. If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete all copies 
of it. Thank you. 


